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Board of Governors ofthe Federal Reserve System

Annua Report of Ho d ng Companies-FR Y-o

Report at the close of business as of the end of fisca! year

This Report is required by law: Section S(c[1)(A) of the Bank
Holding Company Act (12 U.S.C. S 18aa(c)(1Xn)); sections 8(a)
and 13(a) of the lnternational Banking Act (12 U.S.C. SS 3106(a)
and 3108(a)); sections 11(a)(1), 25, and 25A of the Federal
Reserve Act ('12 U.S.C. SS 248@)(1), 602, and 611a); and sec-
tions 113, 165, 312, 6'18, and 809 of the Dodd-Frank Act (12 U.S.C.
SS 5361, 5365, 5412, 1850a(c)(1), and 5468(b)(1)). Return to the
appropriate Federal Reserve Bank the original and the number of
copies specified.

This report form is to be filed by all top{ier bank holding compa-
nies, toptier savings and loan holding companies, and U.S. inter-
mediate holding companies organized under U.S. law, and by
any foreign banking organization that does not meet the require.
ments of and is not treated as a qualifying foreign banking orga-
nization under Section 211 .23 of Regulation K (12 C.F.R. S
211 .23). (See page one of the general instructions for more detail
of who must file.) The Federal Reserve may not condust or spon-
sor, and an organization (or a person) is not required to respond
to, an information collection unless it displays a currently valid
OMB control number.

NOTE: The Annual Repod of Holding Companies must be signed by
one director of the top{ier holding company. This individual should
also be a senior official of the top-tier holding company. ln the event
that the top-tier holding company does not have an individual who is
a senior official and is also a directol the chairman of the board must
sign the report. lf the holding company is an ESOP/ESOT formed as
a corporation or is an LLC, see the General lnstructions for the
authorized individual who must sign the report.
I,C. MICHAEL SCOTT

Nem€ of the Holding Company Director and Official

VICE PRESIDENT/DIRECTOR
Tite of the Holding Company Director and Official

attest that lhe Annual Reporl of Holding Companies (including
the supporting attachments) for this report date has been pre-
pared in conformance with the instructions issued by the Federal
Reserye System and are true and conect to the best of my
knowledge and belief.

Wth respect to information regarding individuals contained in this
repoft, the Repoder ceiifies that it has the authority to provide this
information to the Federal Reserye. The Repoder also ceftifies
that it has the authority, on behalf of each individual, lo consent or
object to public release of information regarding that individual.
The Federal Reserye may assume, in the absence of a request for
confidential treatment submitted in accordance with the Board's
'Rules of lnformation," 12 C.F.R. Part 261 ,

consent to public release of all

Date of Report (top-tier holding company's fiscal year-end):

December 31 2016
Month/Day/Year

N/A
Reporter's Legal Entity lden6fier (LEl) (20-Character LEI Code)

Reporter's Name, Street, and Mailing Address

FIRST SAN BENITO BANC
LegalTitle of Holding Company

'1151 W. HTGHWAY 77tP.O. BOX 2030
(Mailing Address of the Holding Company) Street / P.O. Box

SAN BENITO TX 78586
City State Zip Code

Physical Location (if different fmm mailing address)

Person to whom questions about this report should be directed:
CARLOS MUNIZ TREASURER
Name Title

956-276-5623
Lrea Code / Phone Numb€r / Extension

956-399-0212
Area Code / FAX Number

cMUNTZ@FCBTX.COM
E-mailAddress

WWW.FCBWEB.NET
03128t2017 Address (URL) for the Holding Company's web page

Date of

For Federal Resewe Bank Use Only

RSSD ID
c.t.

infomation, including suggsstioos tor reducing this burden to: Setretary. Board o, Govemors of the Federal R€sere System, 20th and C SteeB, NW, Washington. DC 20551. and to the
Offce of Management and Budget, PapeMork Reduction Pmject (7'100{297). Washington. DC 20503 i2l2}.,6

in the

For holding companies not registered with lhe SEC-
lndicate status of Annual Report to Shareholders:

E is includecl with the FR Y6 report

E will be sent under separate cover

E is not prepared

0=No

1=Ye3 0
ls confidential treatmont requested for any portion
of this report submission?..
ln accordance with the General lnstructions for this icport
(check only one),

'1. a letter justifying this request is being provided along
with the roport ..........

2. a letterjustifying this request has been provided
separately,...,

NOTE: lnformation for which confidential treatment is being
r€quested must be provided separately and labeled
as 'confidential.'

tr
tr



Report Item

2a. Organizational chart

First San Benito Bancshares, Corporation
San Benito, Texas

Fiscal Year Ending December 31, 2016

FIRST SAI\I BEMTO BAI\ICSHARES, CORPORATION
San Benito, Texas

Incorporated in Texas

l00yo l00yo

FIRST COMMIINITY BANIq
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION

San Benito, Texas
Incorporated in Texas

FIRST SAI\ BENTTO
STATUTORY TRUST I

Hartford, Connecticut
Incorporated in Connecticut

LEI: N/A
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Form FR Y-6

Fl.Et Sen Bcnlto len€haraa, Corporatlo[
San B€nlto, TC.xas

Flscal Yer Erdlng D@mbcr 31, 2016

EffiME

L 14 2017
R€port It m 4: IEldGrs
( l)(axbxc) and (2xa)0)(c)

(1) (2)

Hndpal
oeupauo.r lf
othCl than wlt r

ilamcslAddr€63 BenkHoldino
(Ctty, Sbt6, Country) Company

(3Xa) (3Xb) (3Xc)

Tl6c I Posltlon
wl$ O0r€r

Tld€ & Poritson Tltl€ i Fodtlon Buolnc*sos
wtti E nk wlth Sub6ldlad€6 (lndude nanes
Holdine (lncludGnam€s ofotfi€r
ComFn, of 3ub6ldlador) buCn6s6)

(lndudc nam€s pcrcdbg€ of yodng
of Eub6ldlarler) Eudd6 h.ld)

(rXa)

Perentago of
Yodne
Se@ritica ln
Bank Holdlng
Companl

(4Xb)

Per€ontago of
Yotin
S€G1rdtlca ln
SubsldladGs

(4Xc)

Llst mG of otlEl
ompani6 (indud6
p..h.Ehlps)ll25 or
mo.a ot vardtrg
ssrdtlcs aI€ herd (Lbt
naruotmDanhsrnd

Anib Boswell N/A
(Harllnq€n, TX, US)

GeorgE tabar N/A

(Sdth Prdde Isbnd, TX. US)

Dr. Francisco Loya
(HarlirEen, TX, US)

Frank Russell
(san Beflito, TX, US)

Mldlael Scott N/A

(Rayrnondville, TX, US)

Dr, Cedl Slmrnons
(San BenltD, Tx, US)

Leonard Simmons

(San Benlto, TX, US)

Secrebry

Dhector

Physklan Director

Farming Director

PresldenvDll€clor

Physklan Dlrecbr

FarmirE/Real EstaE Presldent
Investnenb

EVP & CAO N/A
(FlEt Cmmunlty Bilk)

BGIE Dewlopmt N/A
Officer
(FiEt Cmnlty Sank)

None Owner
Jump@st, [C

None

PresiJent&CEO N/A

(Rri Cqmun[y Eank)

None Assoclate/Owner
Simmms Oak Fams

None vP/Owner

6.60%

0.32%

2.38o/o

2.9r%

13.60%

9.11%

O.ZlYo

N/A

N/A

N/A None

None

N/A None

N/A None

Sbnllm Oat FarE(5fi6)

Junpcast, LLC (50%)

Vice

N/A

N/A

Carlo6 Munlz
(Harlingen. TX, US)

N/A TrcagJrer svP & cFo N/A

281

RP II Fmlns (25%)

RGV AdventuE 5(P6

Faffi [6nad Fdffi

Eor Fac, tE.(5016)301 Farms, Irc,

S{mmons Gk Fams gllltlw Oak FanE(50e,5)
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Planning for, meeting, and exceeding customer expectations produced positive results for First Community Bank in 2016. Ihrough

their commitment to building and maintaining solid customer relationships, ourteam of banking professionals grew both the loan

and deposit portfolios and increased the number of customers that we serve. That growth provided forfurther improvement in

overall efficiencies and, most importantly, a significant increase in returns for our shareholders.

Netearningsfor20l6wereup26.5%totaling53.294million,whichrepresentsa$6S9thousandincreasefortheyear. The

increased earningstranslated to earnings pershare 0f5,l.74,36 cents more persharethan recorded in the previousyear. An 518.0

million increase in the loan portfoliq coupled with a continued commitment to sound aset quality, were the largest providers

of earnings growth. Deposits also grew 519.8 million, which funded loan growth and contributed to improvement in the bankS

efficiency ratios, ending the year at 70.6870. Because all financial targets were achieved for the year, and in keeping with long-term

objectives, cash dividends paid to the shareholders were doubled for 2016, equating to 20 cents per share.

WhiledepositsandloansgrewSl9.Smillionand$lS.0millionrespectively,totalassetsgrewalesserSS.4million. Duringthe

last quarter of 2015, loan growth out paced deposit growth. Ihat difference, together with a drop in public funds deposits during

the same time period, necessitated the purchase of, or bonowing, short-term funds from the Federal Home Loan Bank. The bank

maintainsalineofcreditofapproximatelySl00millionwiththeFederalHomeLoanBank. Thelineofcreditisstrategicallyutilized

to manage the balance sheet when needed. At the end of 2015, 515.1 million was borrowed from the Federal Home Loan Bank and

anadditionalSt.Smillionwasbonowedfromaconespondentbank,foratotalofSl6.gmillion. Duringthefirstquarterof20l6

thebankde{everagedthebalancesheetbysellingoffapproximately$l3.0millioninsecurities. Favorableinterestratesprovided

foragainonthesaleandtheproceedswereusedtoreduceshort-termborrowings. Ihiseffectively"shrank"thebalancesheetby

a like amount. During the remainder of the year, payments received on the mortgage-backed securities were also retained for

fundingneeds. AttheendoftheyearthesecuritiesportfoliohadbeenreducedbySt0.gmillion,almostexactlytheamountof

the bonowings atthe end of 2015. ln summary, the reduction in the securities portfolio, combined with deposit growth, was

more than sufficient to repay short-term bonowings and fund loan growth. At the end of 2016 the bank was in a positive funds

sold position of 54.4 million.

We are also pleased to report that the McAllen Banking Center (featured on the cover) was completed as planned and opened

forbusinessonthelastdayofFebruary. Byyear-end,depositsatthenewlocationtoppedSl4.5million. Moreover,theloan

portfolio totaled 527.2 million. We continue to have high expectations for the McAllen operation, as it anchors our organization

in Hidalgo Coung.

We are deeply appreciative of our shareholders for their loyalty and support and are thankful for the dedicated and committed

team of bankers we have on board at First Community Bank. We look forward to 2017 as momentum builds for the growth and

profitability of our organization.

Leonard 5immons

President

First 5an Benito Banahares Corporation

C. MichaelScott

President/CE0

First Community Bank

3
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Leonard Simmons
Chairman of the Board

Michael Scotl Anita Boswell
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Phil Teinert. Senior l''ice Prcsident

Chie.l Lending Oflicer

M i ch ael Scot l, Pre.s ident

C h ieJ Execu t ive O//i cer

Anita Bomtell, Executive l"ice President

C h ief Adn i n i s t ro t ive OLfi cer

Carlos Jt4uri:. Senior liice President

Chief Financiol Olficcr

F

Jouquin Lope:, Senior l'ice Pre.sidant

C I i cl. Opcra t i on s Olli t er
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Alben Mufiiz, l4ce President/Lending
Harlingen - Stuarl Ploce

Rosemarl' lhrnam, Wce President/Accounting
Harlingen - Stuarl Place

Raul Manoquin, L'ice President/
Loan Portfolio Managenenl, San Benito

F
I

Sandra Lopez-Langle_v, hce Prcsident/

Busines s D a,e lopm e nt, Browns vi I I e

Gordon Magdalena, Senior l4ce President/
Lending, Harlingen

Marco Perez, Wce P res i d en t/Lend in g
McAllen
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Kim White, Vice President/Manager
Harlingen

Horacio Maya, l'ice President/Lending
Brotvnsyille

\
Luis Cortinas, Senior Wc'e President/Lending

McAllen

Walter Pawkzn, Senior hce President/Lending
Brov,ns't,ille

Cynthia Game:, l'ice Prcsident/
C orpor at e .4dmi ns trat i on, H a r I i n ge n

JenniJbr Sanchez. l4ce Presidenl/Manager
San Benito
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f
John Reed, Senior Wce President/Manager

South Padre Island

Jennifer Naranjo, Vice President/
Senior Credit Analyst, San Benito

Bob Walket Wce President/Lending

Brctt'nsville

Brandon Ede, Wce President/IT Manager
San Benito

Wryinia Cruz, l4ce President/BSA Olficer
McAllen

Michael McCarth y-, Senior l4ce President/Lending
McAllen
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Norma Boland, Vi.ce President/Lending
San Benito

K),1 e Otgera, l/ice Presidenl/Lending

Harlingen

Steven Rivera, Wce President/Loan Operotions

San Eenito

Riclq, Leal, Senior hce President/L{anager
Harlingen - Stuart Place

Ili I I iam G onza I e:, W ce P res i den t /Comptol I e r
Harlingen - Stuart Place

Diana Salazar, Wce President/Manager
Los Fresnos
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December 31,

(Dollars in Thousands) 20r6 20ts

Balances at Year End

Total Assets

Loans

Securities

Interest-Earring Assets

Deposits

Stockholder's Equity

$$ 348,175

241,354

66,779

308,133

312,335

24,384

339,802

223,324

83,660

306,984

292,538

22,723

Average Balances for the Year

Total Assets

Loans

Securities

Interest-Earning As sets

Deposits

Stockholder's Equity

Total Assets
(dollars in millions)

6
!

I€
NO

a

N

20t2 201 3 2014 2015 2016

Total Loans
(dollars in millions)

I
6

d
d

d

a€
aId

2012 201 3 201r+ 201 5 2016

Total Deposits
(dollars in millions)

6N
a

il

I
a

2012 l3 2014 201 5 20t6

$$ 345,226

232,599

68,102

317,143

306,199

24,486

329,940

204,174

85,204

302,068

297,617

2I,499

l0



(Dollars in Thousands, Except per Share Data)

December 31,

2016 2015

For the Year

Net Income

Return on Average Assets

Return on Average Shareholders' Equity

Net Interest Margin

Effrciency Ratio

Per Common Share Data

Net Income

Book Value at Period - End

Weighted Average Shares

$ 3,294 $

0.95%

13.4s%

4.41%

70.68%

1.74 $

12.91

1,889,280

2,605

0.79%

12.12%

4.30%

72.78%

$ 1.38

t2.03

1,889,280

Capital Ratios at Year End (First Community Bank, National Association)

Total Risk-Based Capital Ratio 12.6%

Tier I Risk-Based Capital Ratio ll3%
Leverage Capital Ratio 8.5%

Equity to Asset Ratio 8.6%

Net lncome
(dollars in milliea5)

a
I
a

N a,l d

201 2 20t 3 2014 201 5 20t6

Stockholder's Equity
(dollars in millions)

d
F
G

d

d
G

r iN

F

201? 201 3 2014 201 5 20 t6

t3.0%

tt.8%

8.3%

8.5%

Book Value
(per common share)

a N

6
d

F

a

2012 7013 zot4 2015 20r 6

l1
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nst San eni ancsha Gorp
lndependent Auditofs Report and

Consol ldated Fi na ncial Statements

Deoember 31, 20f 6 and 20tr 5
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CPtu & AdYisors 0 i/ bkd.com

lndependent Auditor's Report

Board of Directors
First San Benito Bancshares Corporation
San Benito. Texas

We hare audited the acconpanving consolidated financial statements of First San Benito Barrcshares Corporation
and its subsidnn'. u'hich comprise the consolidated balarrce sheets as of December 31. 2016 and 2015. ard the

related corsolidated statemenls of income. comprehersile income. slocklrclders' equit-v and cash flou's for llre r-ears

then ended and tlre related notes to the consolidated financial sutements.

Manogenmt's Responsihiuya* lor the Finonciol Stotements

Management is responsible for tlre preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements in
accordance uith accounling principles generally' accepted in tlre United States of America: this includes the design
implemenlation and mainlenance of internal control relevant to the preparation ard fair presentation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstaternenl u'hetlrer due to fraud or eror.

A u dilor's Resp on sih il i4,

Our responsibilitl is to epress an opinion on tlrese consolidated financial slalemenls based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance u-ith auditing snandards generalll. accepted in the Uniled States of America.
Those standards require that $'e plan and perform tlre audit to obtain reasonable assurance aboul u'heilrer the
consolidated financial statements are free from malerial nrisstaternent.

An audil invoh'es performing procedures to oblain audit a'idence aboul the amounts and disclosures in the

consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgmeru. includiug the
assessment of the risks of nraterial misstatenrent of tlr consolidated financial staternents. utether due 1o fraud or
error. In nuking those risk assessments. lhe auditor considers intemal conffol relevanl to the entiqr''s preparation
ard fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances. but not for the puryose of expressing an opinion on tlre effectiveness of the entitl"s iruernal
conlrol. Accordinglr'. \1'e e\press no such opinion. An audit also irrcludes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and tlre reasonableness of sigrrificant accounting estimates made b1- nunagernenl- as rt ell
as elaluating tlre overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence ue have obtarrred is sufficienl and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opmron.

Opinion

In our opinion the consolidated financial statements referred to above presed fairl'r'. in all nuterial respects. ilre
financial position of First San Benito Barcslures Corporation and its subsidian as of December 3 I . 20 l6 and 20 I 5

and tlre resulB oftlreir operatiors and theircash florvs forilrc lears then ended in accordance uith accounting
principles generall'r accepted in the United States of Amenca.

TY2LL?
San Antonio. Tesas
April.l.20l7

Praxitv'.
l5



F rst San Ben to Bancshares Corporat on
Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 31,2O16 and 2015

2016
Assets

Cash and due liorn banls
Federal huds srrld

'l'otal cash and cash L'quilalents

Atailahle-lirr-sa le securi ties

Loans

I-css allorranr:e lbr loan losscs

Net loans

Prc'mises and cquipure'nt- net
Non-nrarketablc c'cluitr sccuritics
I-oreclosed assc'ts hcld lirr salc- net

Interest receivahlc-

Cash surrender valuc ol lil'e insurancrr'

Goodrrill
Core deposits intangible assc't

Other assc'ts

'['otal asscts

Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity

Liabilities
Deposits

Demand
Savings- NOW and rnonel urarket

fi:ne deposits

-fotal 
deposits

Short-lenu borronings
Olher brrrrouings
lnlercsl pavable and other liabilities

Total liabilities

Stockholders' Equitr'
Couuuon stock: $U. I0 par laluc: authorized I0-()o().000

shares: issued and outstanding 2( ll (r and

201 5 - l -8ti9.28() slrares

Additional paid-in capital
Retained eamings

Accunrulated other compre'herxir-c inctrme (Ioss )

'l'otal sttrckhtrlders' equitr'

l't-rtal liatrilitics and stockhol dcrs' eq uitr

zJ15

$ 15.-1.1-3.98i

.l--375.00()
$ 1.3.954.00t

l9-718.98.3

66.77S.601

:l l.-15:1.-3-39

(-1.77()-181 )

t-1.954.()()l

8-i-(r59.69)

123.-il-l.l-3(r

l -i.39tl-t|52 t

2_37-58{- 158 219.91-1-58{

I.l-1o2.707
t -.r97.1 52

350.(D0
I .527.(r-i-i
l-2()5.762

J7l_006
173-000

l.(165.9-19

1.1.288.522

1.197.e52
(r78.65tI

l.-151.55J
{. I 0tr.l77

:17 I .()(16

-112.000
745.550

S -i-18.17,1-951 $ -l-3!)-tt0l.79rl

s tott.269.875
113.770-7-i()

60.29-1--3-38

99. t0l -070
l -37.557-91-3

55-879- I 8 I

$

i I 2--lil-9-t3

:1.-1-12- 14.1

5.19-3.u()L)

r-621 --32l

292-5-38.17:l

1.80().(l0u

2 t -.180.706
l--160__i55

i2-3.791-407 -3 t 7-079-2-15

t Sti _qt8

-l-6(Xr.-i,45

l()-279.81 -1

r69 1 .5ra ,

18ti.928
-1.606._3{i

l7-36i.58()
56i.706

2l-3!{.3.5-lt

$ -i-18- 17-1.95 t

21.722.559

16 See Notes to Consolidated Financial Slatements
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F rst San Benito Bancshares Gorporation
Consolidated Statements of lncome

Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

201 6 2015

Interest Incomc
L.t'rans

Securitics
Taruble
Iar-ererqrt

Fedcral funds strld and othcr

-]'otal 
interr'st income

Interest Expense

Dcposits

Odrcr ir.rterc's1 e\pcnsc
-f 

otal intere'st c\pL'nsc

Net Interest Income

Provision for l,oan l-,osses

Net Interest hcome After Pror-ision for l-oan l-osses

Noninterest Income
Scnice chargcs on dL'posil accounts
Al'M and dchit card iucrrrne

Loan lte income
Net rcalize.l gains on sales o1'atailablc-tor-salc sccuritir's

Net rcalized gain (loss) ru sales of p191115s5 and L.quipllent
Nct realizcd gains lloss) tur lirreclosed assets
(.)ther

'l'otal nonintc'rest inoonre

Nonintercst Erpense
Sularics and enrpkrlce benellts
()ccupancr and cquipmc'nl e\pense

Data proccssing l'ces

A]M and delrit card Processine and erpenses

Adr ertising and puhlic relations
Ol1lcc supplies

Dcposil insurancc prL'mi ums

Director lees

lJrpenscs ol' lirrec losr'd assu'l.s

()thcr

Total uoluntercst e\pense

Income Bcforc lncome Tar

Protision for Incomc Tarcs

Nct lncome

$ l -3.71 9,rJ 15 $ 12.303.826

(r-t(r. j0-l
679.+_i9

l(jl-718

9n5.3 l -1

715.569

8(r-56-l

I 5.150-296 1-1.091.:7.1

9()2-97(r

:6:j.057
n29 6Cr2

159.321

I . I (d;.03-i 1.08n.921

t-3.9ti.1.263

42_i.00(j

t3.(x):.349

626.000

1.j.5_i9.263 ll.i7(r--349

1.6(i7.5i I

u04-tt78

6()7.917
I rio.77l

59.19:l

181.979

l.tit{4-65(t
779.1(r-l
(',()-1.76t(

2 t.95ti
( l.2tr(t )

(25.694)

167.166

:1.505.170 :t.2i0.75:

7.().1-l--l(r()

| .e52.021
.tt{ j._i( )6

_i37.882

3:6.371
181 .71 i
2l t{.:lll
l6t{-()(()
f-i.7 5( )

1.3(.l4.tt77

(r.(r-12.-159

t.i(27.58r{
-195.20:l

,507.5-16

i l(i.91(i
t-10-57+

It{(.-757

168.o(X)

i_i.805
l.+91.199

ll--i(r()-9()2 II.ul5.0.17

1.703.6i I

I +(19 -ii12

:r-792.051

I tt(7 -r5l

$ :l_191.089 $ 1.6()-1.7()2

See Noles lo Consolidat.ed Financial Slalentents 17



F rst San Benito Bancshares Corporat on
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive lncome

Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

2016

Net Income

Other Comprehensivc Income (Loss)

Unrealilaed appreciation on available-for-sale

securities. ret of ta-\es of $(708.105) and $-t5.345

for 2016 and 2015. respectivell'

Reclassificalion adjusunent for realized gains included

in net income. net of tares of $61.462 and $7.,166

for 2016 and 201-5. respectivell'

Comprehensive Income

2015

$ 3.294.089 $ 2.604.702

( r.135.93e) I17.008

I19.309) (1.r.492)(

(1.255.2,18) 102.516

$ 2.038.8-lr $ 2.707.218

18 See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements



First San Ben to Bancshares Gorporat on
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders' Equity

Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

Comnron Stock
Sharcs Amount

Addltional
PaldJn
Capltal

Retalned
Eamings

Accumulated
Other

Comprehensive
lncome (Loss) Total

Balance, Jrnuarl l, 2015

Net inmme

Other comprehen sive income

Dividends on commoD stock $0.10 per share

r.889.280 $ 18E.928 $4.606.34_5 $ 14.94?.8t0

2.604.702

(l 88.932)

102-5 l 6

2.604.702

r 02.516

( 188.932)

$ 46r.190 $ 20.204.271

Balance. [}cember 3I, 201 5

Nel income

Other comprehensive incone (loss)

Dividcnds on comntort stock $0.20 per slrare

Balance, December 31, 20t6

r.889-280 I 88.928 4.606.345 I 7_363.580

3.294.089

(377.856)

563.706 22.722-s59

3-294.089

(r.255.248)

(377-856)

( 1.25s.248)

r.889-280 S 188.928 $ 4.606.345 $20-279-813 S (691.-i42) $24.383.544

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 19



F rst San Ben to Bancshares Corporat on
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended December 31,2O15 and 2015

2016 2015

s 3.291.(189 $ 2.6()4.7()2

Opcrating Activities
Net inccln:e

Items not requinng (providing) castr

DL'prcciation
Provision lbr lcran losrcs
Amt'rrtizati<rn ol' premiuns and di scclunts on securities
Arnortization of inLangible ass:ts
Deferred inot'rme taxcs
]ncrcase in castr surrender value of ]ilc' insurance

Stock dividends on ntmntarkctatrle cquitl securities
Nc1 realized gains t'n salcs r-rf ar.ailahle-lor-sale *:curities
Net realized lgains) losscs on premises and equipnrc-nt

Net realized (gairrsl losses on ltre'closed assets

Changcs in
Intcrcst receivahlc
Other assc'ts

Intcrcst patablc and other liabilitiu's

Nct cash providcd bl operating activities

Inr.esting Activities
l)urchases ol' avai lalrlc=lbr-sale y;curitie's

Pn'rceeds l-i'om nraturitics of ar aiIablc-lbr-sale securities
I'r ooeeds 1 rtu:r sal u's ol avail ahlej trr-sale sccuritics
Net chimge in loans
Purchase o1' premiscs und equrpmc-nt

Nct purchasu's o1' noru:r arketable equi tr' *c un t ies

Procc'cds 1'rom salcs of lbrcclosd assc'ts

Nc'1 cash used irr rnvL'strn€l actir ities

Financing Actir itics
Nct increase in dclnand- NOW. savings and monel urarkel dcposits
Net decrease (increasc) rn time deposits
Net change in short{e'rm l'rorrortings
J)rtrcecds tlf other l'rorrouings
Itr'favrDe nl ol'otltcr lr1;ry1r\\ ings
Dividends paid

Net cash providod b1' linancing actilitie:i

Incrcase (I)ecrcase) in Cash and C:rsh Equitalents

Cash and Cash Equiualcnts, Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year

Supplcmcntal Cash Flou's Information
Intcrest 1.raid

lncorne tares paid

Ile-al eslate acquired in settlement trl'loans

62i.063
-125.()()0

796.2()l
i9.0(x)

1127.6-15 )

197.Jt{5 )

(.1 7(x))
( I ttt).771 )

(59.19.1)

(75.t179)

t l-1(r- ll0)
l(d).96(i

62(r.95-i

626.()or)

1.042- l ti(r

39.000
(:i20.-i98)
( 10ft.277)

( 3r1.855 )

(21.e58)

1.26()

2_5.69-l

IO-tJg-l

13,i.493 )

784.129

-t 7-19.-j 35 _;.239.919

(20-+87-,1-36)

9.298.261

25.552.9,12
( 18.657.-309)

1I 539.2.1t{)

( I 91.500 )

969 -i87

(:-1.8-57.7+5)

12.rJ23.7-19

9.693.637
(27. I It7. l-l I )

(2.23i.7 10 )

((r()2.:134)

ti l.9l{5

(5.057.70i ) 132.3() l.ti59 )

I 5-3tt1.(r l2
-1.-l15.1 57

2._i.l2. t.li
29. t 50.0(x)

(-l_i.0i7.7(xi)
(377.tt-5(i)

10.16ri.075
(7.7(r9.49.i)

1.800.0u)

-i0.t)() I -()()()

( I -5.3t( 1.1-37 )

( I t{r{.9.11)

6 07 j.3-50 18.629.51:l

5-7(r-l.9lt2

li-9-i-1.r)(,1

fti.l:rl.ll7 )

22-.rti6.2ln

$ t-q.71rt.98-1 s t:1.95+.()01

$

$

$

$

$

$

l- 162.8t<()

l -i5( ).28+

581 .7i_;

20 See Notes to Consolida.ted Financial Stalements
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First San Benito Bancshares Corporat on
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2016 and 2015

Note 1: Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Operations

First San Bcnito Barcshares Corporation (Companr') is a bank holding conrpanv shose principal activin' is the
ou-ncrship and managernent of its'n'hollr'-os-ned subsidia4'First Communitl'Bank- Natronal Association (Bank).

The Bank is pnmanh cngaged in providing a full range of banking and financial sen.ices to indi'r,idual and corporate
customcrs in Carncron. Willacl and Hidalgo Counties in Texas. The Bank is subject to competition from othcr
t'inancial institutions Thc Bank is subject to the regulation of ccrtain fcdcral and statc agcncies and undcrgocs
pcriodic craminations bl thosc regulatory authorities.

P ri nc i pl es of Con sol i dati on

The consolidatcd financial statemcnts include the accounts of the Cornpanl and the Bank. All significant
lntercompanY accounts and transactions haYe been elirninated in consolidation

Variable lnterest Entities

Alcgalcntitlisrcfcrrcdtoasarariableinterestentitl (VIE)ifan1'ofthefollouingconditronserist: (l)thetotal
cquih inr sstmcnt at risk is insufficient to pemlit the legal entit'r to finance its activities n'ithout additional
subordinatcd financial support fronr other parties or (2) drc entrn' has cquitl inr cstors rvho cannot malie significant
dccisions about the cntitl's operations or rrho do not absorb their proportionatc sharc of thc crpected losses or
receive thc expectcd rcturns of the cntitl'.

A VIE's primarl' benefician is the entitr that has the pou'er to direct thc VIE's significant actir ities and has an

obligation to absorb losses or the right to receive bcncfits that could be potentialll significant to the VIE.

A VIE must be consolidatcd by thc Companl if it is deemcd to bc thc primary bcneficiary.of the VIE. Thc
Cornpanlorrnsl00perccntoftlrccomnronsecuritiesofFirstSanBcnitoStatutoryTrustl(Trust). TheTrustis
considcred a VIE: hou'cr cr. thc Trust is not consolidated because the Conrpanv is not thc priman beneficiaq.
Therc aro no othcr VIEs in u hich the Companv has al intercst.

All facts and circumstances are taken into consideration rvhen detemrining u'hcthcr the Companv has r ariablc
intcrcsts that sould decm it the primary beneficiarl ard. thercforc. rcquirc consolidation of the related VlE or
othenrisc rise to thc level rrhere disclosurc uould proridc useful infomration to thc uscrs of the Companr's
financial statements. ln manr. cases- it is qualitativcll' clear bascd on rr hether thc Cornpanv has thc po\\'er to dircct
the activities significant to thc VIE and- if so. rvhethcr that porr e r is unilatcral or shared- ard s'hether tlre Companr'
is obligatcd to absorb sigrificant losses of or has a riglrt to reccir c significart bcnefits fiom the VIE. In other cascs.

a morc detailcd qualitatir c analr sis and possiblv a quantitatir e anall sis arc requircd to malie such a detcrmination

The Companv monitors the consolidated and unconsolidated VIEs to dctcnninc if anr reconsideration er ents har c
occurrcd that could cause an\ of them to no longcr be a VIE Thc Cornpanr rcconsidcrs u'hcther it is the primary'
benefician of a VIE on an ongoing basis A prer iouslv unconsolidatcd VIE is consolidatcd shen thc Companl'
bccomcs thc pnman bcneficial. A previousll consolidatcd VIE is dcconsolidatcd uhcn the Compurr ccases to bc
the priman bcnefician orthe cntin'is no longera VIE.
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First San Benito Bancshares Corporation
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2016 and 2015

Use of Estimate-s

The preparation of financial statcments in conformitl' u'ith accounting principles generallv acceptcd in the United
States of Arnerica requires managemcnt to make estimates and assumptions that affect thc reported amounts of
assets and liabilitics and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the datc of the financial statcnrents and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses dunng tlre reporting period. Actual results could differ from thosc
estrmates.

Material estimates that are particularll' susccptible to significant change relatc to the dctcrmination of thc allou'ance
forloan losses- r'aluation of real estate ac4uired in connection s'itl-r foreclosures orin satisfaction of loans- and fair
l'alues of financiai instruments.

Cash Equivalents

The Conrpanv conside rs all liquid investments u idr original maturitie s of three months or lcss to bc cash equivalents
At Dccembcr 3 1- 20 I 6- cash cquivale nts consisted primanlr of federal funds sold. The re s'ere no cash cquivalcnts
at Dccenrber 31.201-i.

At December 3 l. 2016. the Companr'-s cash accounts excceded fe dcrallv insurcd limits br approrimatclr' $9-t-1.000

In addition. the Companl' had approrimatch' $ I I ^239-000 held on de posit u ith the Federal Resen,e Burk at
Deccmber 3 l. 2016.

Securities

Availablc-for-sale securities. rrhich include anv securits for rrhich thc Companr has no inrrnediate plan to sell but
u'hich mav be sold in the future. are recorded at fair valuc- s'ith unrealizcd gairx and losse s excluded from camings
and reported in other comprehensive incomc. Purchase premiums and discounts arc rccognized in interest incomc
using the interest method overthe temrs of tlre securities. Gains and losses on thc salc of secuntics arc recordcd on
thc trade date and are detemrined using the specific identification method.

For debt securities rvith fair r alue belorv amortized cost rvhcn the Companl' does not intend to se ll a dcbt sccuntl -

alditisnrorelikelvthannottheConrpanvrrillnothavetosellthesccurittbeforerecoven ofitscostbasis-rt
rccognizcs thc credit component of an other-than-temporan'impairment of a debt securitf in camings and the
remaining porrion in other comprehensivc income .

Loans

Loans that rnanagement has thc intcnt and abilitl to hold for thc tbre secablc fi.rture or until maturitr or par offare
reported at their outsta:rding principal balances adjustcd for uneanred inconre- chargcoffs- thc allorr.ancc for loan
losses- aJl\' unanlortizcd deferred fccs or costs on originated loans and unanrortizcd prcmiums or discounts on
purchased loans.

For loans arnortized at cost. intcrest inconte is accrued based on thc unpaid principal balancc. Loan origination fces.
net of certain direct originuion costs- as lrcll as prcmiunrs ald discounts- arc dcfcrrcd and amortizcd as a ls'rcl vicld
adjustlent or er the rcspectir e te mr of thc loan.

The accrual of intcrcst on loans is discontinued at thc timc the loan is 90 dars past duc unlcss thc crcdit is scll-
sccurcd and in proccss of collection. Past due status is bascd on contractual tcmrs of thc loan. ln all cascs- loans are

placed on nonaccrual or charged offat an carlier datc if collcction of principal or intcrcst is considered doubtful.
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F rst San Ben to Bancshares Gorporation
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31,2O16 and 2015

All interest accrued but not collected for loans ttrat are placed on non:rccrual or charged offare reversed against
interest income. The interest on these loans is accounted for on the cash basis or cost-recovery method. until
qualif,-ing for retum to accrual. Ioans are retumed to accrual status uhen all the principal and interest amounts
contractualll'due are brought current and future palments are reasonablv assured.

Allowance for Loan Losses

The allouance for loan losses is established as losses are estimated to have occurred through a provision for loan
losses charged to income. Loan losses arc charged against the allos'ance *'hen management believes the

uncollectabiliq of a loan balance is coffirmed. Subsequent recoveries- if an1'- are credited to the allosance.

The allon'ance for loan losses is eraluated on a regular basis b1' management and is based upon management's
periodic revieu'of the collectabiliq of the loans in light of historical expericnce- the nature and volume of the loan
portfolio. adverse situations that mav affect the borrouer-s abiliS.to repa]'- estinated value of anv underh'ing
collateral and prevailing economic conditions. This evaluation is inherentlv subjective as it requires estimatcs that
are susceptible to significant revision as more information beconres available.

The allouance consists of allocated and general components. The allocated component relates to loans that are

classified as impaired. For those loans that are classified as impaired. an allou-ance is established n'hcn the

discounted cash flous (or collateral value or obsen,able market price) of the impaired loan is lou'erthan the carrying
value of thu loan. The genenal component covers nonclassified loans and is based on historical charge-off
experience and expected loss given default derived from the Companl-'s intemal risk rating process. Other
adjustments mav be made to the allorrance for pools of loans after an assessment of intemal or extcrnal influences
on credit qualit)'that are not fullv reflected in the historical loss or risk rating data.

A loan is considered impaired t'hen. based on current information and events. it is probable that the Companl' rvill
be unable to collect the scheduled paynents of principal or interest l'hen due according to the contractual terms of
the loan agreenrent. Factors considered b1'nranagement in determining impaimrent include pavmont status-

collateral value and the probabilin' of collecting scheduled principal and interest paynents n'hen due. Loans that
experience insignificant pa]'ment delal's and pa1'ment shortfalls generalll' are not classified as impaired.
Managernent determines the significance of paynent delal,s and pal,nrent shortfalls on a case-br'-casc basis. taking
into consideration all of the circumstances surrounding the loan and the borrou,er. including the length of the delal'-
tle reasons for the delar'- the borrou'er's prior palrnent record and the amount of the shortfall in relation to the
principal and interest os'ed. lmpairmcnt is measured on a loan-br'-loan basis for commercial and construction loans
b1' either the present value of expected future cash flos's discounted at the loan's effectir e interest rate- the loan's
obtarnable market price or the fair ralue of the collateral if the loan is collateral dependent.

Groups of loans sith similar risk characteristics are collectivel!-evaluated for impairmcnt based on thc group s

historical loss erpenence adjusted for changes in trends. conditions and othcr relevant factors that affect repal'ment
of the loans. Accordinglr'- the Companl' does not scparatelv idcntifi- individual consumer and rssidential loans for
impairment measurements- unless such loans are the subject of a restructuring agreement due to financial
difficulties of the borrorr-er.

Premises and Equipment

Deprcciable assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Deprcciation is charged to expense using the
straightJine metlrod or,er tbe estimated useful lives of the asscts. Leasehold improvements are capita.lized and

depreciated usingtlre straight-line method overthe terms of the respective leases orthe estimated useful lives oftlre
improvements- s hichever is shorter. Expected temrs include leasc option periods to the extent thu the exercisc of
such options is reasonablv assured.
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F rst San Benito Bancshares Corporation
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31,2O15 and 20'15

The e stimated useful lives for each major depreciable classification of premises and cquipmcnt are as follorvs:

Buildings and impror,ements
Leaschold improvements
Equipment and automobiles

i-5-40 r ears

-i-10 rcars
3- l0 r'ears

Long-l ived Asset lm pai rment

The Companv e r aluatcs the recoverabilitr of the carry ing value of long-livcd assets s'hcne\,er evcnts or
circuntstances indicate the carn ing amount mal not be recoverable. If a long-lived asset rs tested for recove rabilitl
and the undiscounted estinrated future cash flon s expectcd to result from thc usc and eventua.l disposition of the
asset is less than the carry ing amount of the asset- the asset cost is adjustcd to fair lalue and an impairnrent loss is
rccognized as the amount bl shich the carn'ing anount of a long-lir ed assct cxcceds its fair valuc. No asset
impairment s as recognizcd dunng the vears ended December 3 l. 201 6 and 2015.

N o n - m a rketa b I e Eq u ity Securities

Non-marketablc equitl'securities consist of cornmon stock in the Federal Rcsen'e Bank (FRB)- Fcdcral Home Loan
Bank (FHLB) and Thc Independcnt Bankcrs Bank (TIB). The FRB and FHLB stocks arc rcquired invcs[ncnts for
institutions that arc n:cnrbers of the FRB and FHLB svstcms. The required inr cstment in thesc common stocks is
based on a predctcrmincd fomrula. The conuuon stock in TIB tvas purchased to obtain advantageous rates on
correspondent scn'ices offered b1 TIB to its sharclrolders. The secunties are carried at cost and pcriodicallr'
evaluatcd for impairment.

Foreclosed Assets Held for Sale

Assets acquircd through. or in lieu of- loan foreclosure are hcld for sale ard are initiallr rccorded at fair value lcss
cost to scll at the date of foreclosure . establishing a nes' cost basis. Subsequent to forcclosure- r'aluations are
periodicallv perfomrcd br managenrent and the assets are carried at the lou cr of carrying arxount or fair valuc less
cost to scll. Rer cnue and expcnses from operations and changcs in thc valuation allou ance are included in net
income or c\pense from foreclosed assets.

Ba n k-ow ned Lif e I n su ra n ce

The Bank has purchascd life itrsurance policies on ccrtain officers. Burk-orr ned life insurancc is rccorded at the
amount tlrat can bc realizcd undcr the insurance contract at thc balance shect date- rr hich is the cash surrendcr r aluc
adj usted for otlrcr charges or othcr amounts due that arc probable at settlenrent.

Goodwill

Gooduill is eraluatcd annuallv for imparrment or more frcquentlv if impaimrcrrt indicators arc prcscnt. If tlre
inrplied fair r.aluc of goodrr ill is lorver than its carry ing anlount. a goodrvill inrpaimrcnt is indicated and goodu ill is
u'ritten dorr.n to its irnplied fair ralue . Subscqucnt incrcascs in goodsill ralue arc not recoqnized in tlrc financial
statemcnts.

lntangible Assets

Intangiblc assets \\'ith finitc lir.cs arc bcing amortizcd on thc straight-linc basis ovcr tcn \cars. Such assets arc
pcriodicalh e'r'aluated as to the rccovcrabilin of thcir carr-r ing r alucs.
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F rst San Benito Bancshares Corporat on
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2016 and 201 5

Transfers of Financial Assets

Transfersoffinancialassetsareaccountedforassales.r,r'hencontrolovertheassetshasbeensurrendered. Control
over transferred assets is deemed to be surrendered uhen ( I ) the assets have been isolated from the Compan)' - put
presumptivelr bevond the reach of the transferor and its creditors- even in bankruptcl' or other receivership- (2) the
transferee obtains the right (free of conditions that constrain it from taking advantage of that right) to pledge or
erchange the transferred assets and (3) the Companl' does not maintain effective control ove r the transferred assets

through an agreement to repurchase them before their maturitl' or the abilitl-to unilaterallv cause the holder to retum
specific assets.

lncome laxes

Tlre Companv accounts for inconre taxes in accordance s'ith income tax accounting guidance (ASC 710- Inc'ome
7-axes'1. The income tar accounting guidance results in hlo components of income ta\ expense: current and
deferred. Current income ta\ expense reflects taxes to be paid or refunded for the current period bv applving the
pror.isions of the enacted tax lau- to the taxable income or cxcess of deductions over revenues. The Companr
determines deferred income tares using the liabiliq (or balance sheet) method. Under this method. the net deferred
ta\ asset or liabilin is based on the tar effects of the differences behueen the book and tar bases of asscts and
liabilities and enacted changes in tar rates and lau's and are recognized in the period in uhich thev occur. Deferred
income ta\ e\pense results from changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities betu een periods. Deferred ta\ assets

arc reduced bv a'r,aluation allou,ancc if- based on the seight of elidence ar,ailable. it is more likelv than not thal
some portion or all of a deferred ta\ asset u'ill not be realized.

Uncertain tar positions are recognized if it is more likelv than not- based on the technical merits. that the tax position
uill be realized or sustained upon exarnination The tenn nrorc likel.r'than not means a likelihood of morc than -i0
percenL the tcnns examined and upon examination also include resolution of thc related appeals or litiguion
processes- if an1'. A tax position that meets the more likell'than not recognition threshold is initialll and
subsequentlv measured as the largest amount of tax benefit thu has a greater than 50 percent likelihood of being
realized upon settlement \\'ith a tatng authorit)' thu has full knos ledge of all relevant infomtation. The
determination of rr hether or not a tax position has met t}re nrore likell than not recognition dueshold considers the
facts. circumstances and information available at the reporting date and is subject to maragement's -judgment.

The Companl recognizes interest and penalties on income taxes as a component of income tax erpcnse.

Thc Companr'files consolidated income ta\ retums s'itlr its subsidian'.

Comprehensive lncome

Comprehensir.'e income consists of net incoms and other comprehensive income- net of applicable income taxes.
Other conrprehensil'c income includes unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on available-for-sale securitres.

Transfers Between Fair Value Hierarchy Levels

Transfers in and out of Ler,el I (quoted market pnces). Level 2 (other significant obsen able inputs) and Level 3
(signfficant unobsen,able inputs) are recognized on thc actual transfer date.

Note 2: Restriction on Cash and Due From Banks

The Companv is required to maintain resen,e funds in cash and/or on deposit u ith the FRB. The resen,e requircd at
December 3 l. 2016- s'as S8--i I 1.000.
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Note 3: Securities

The amortized cost and approximate fair r alues- together ilith gross unrealizcd gains arrd losses. of securities arc as

follou's:

Amortized
Cost

Gross
Unrealized

Gains

Gross
Unrealized

Losses Fair Value
Available-for-Sale Secu rities

Deccmbcr 31 . 201 (r

U.S. Gor enmrcnl sponsorcd

cnterprises (G SE ) residcnti al

rlort ga ge-l'rackcd secuntrcs
State and pt'rlitical subdivisior:s

I)ecemher :i 1. 2() I -i

LI S gor-enunent and lbderal
aSencv

l.l. S. Gor errunent sponstrred

enterpnscs I G SE) rcsidenti al

mort ga gc-backcd securitics
Statc and political subditisions

Within onc r car
f)ne 1tl fir'e tcars
FiIe to tcn Ycars

fuier leu r ears

$ 36. l9 r _728 $ 1.285

24t{.0ti3
t5.37. l22l
(761.()37)

$ 15.6-56.891s
3t ltl 710

$ (r7 tJ26.392 $ 2-i0.3(r8 $ (1.298.159) $ (.6.77tJ.(r()l

il (i3.166+

$ l.()0-1.6(r.t S

47.Cr(r l -365
3-1. r 39-56r

l.()ul $ $ 1.00_i.715

.17.526.252

i5. I17.693
1-li..li-l

l-045.090

(27tt.5,17 )
(5(r.9-iti )

$ t{2.t(05.590 $ I 189.(105 S (ji5.505) $ 8-3.659.690

Thc arnortized cost and farr valuc of available-for-sale securitie s at Deceruber 3 l - 201 6- bt contractual rnirtunn'. arc
shou'n belos'. Expected maturities rvill differ from contractual maturities because issuers mav havc the right to call
or prcpav obligations rvith or u'ithout call or prepa) rncnt penalties.

Amortized
Cost

Fair
Value

$ $

4-7t{2.i jl2

l9.7ti2.t0l
7.r)69.92 t

.1.ti29.31-'l

19._i26.68tt

6.765.709

.it.l]t.7li)
Mortgage'-backod

scountlcs i5.656.891

l-otal s S 67.ti:6-i92 $ (i6.77ti.(.01

Thc caqtiug value of securitles pledged as collatcral. to secure public dcposits ald for othcr puryoscs- \\'as
$65.3-i6.l13 ar Deccmber 3 l. 2016- arld $,i7.944.9.13 at Decembcr 31. 201-i.

Gross gains of $2tt2.486 ard $129-322 and gross losscs of $l0l.7l-i and $107.-16+ resulting fronr sales of arailable-
for-sale securities u ere rcalizcd for 20 l6 and 201 -5. respectir eh .

i I 6.1-1.6(14

-j6.191.72t(

26
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Certain investnrents in debt securities are reported in the financial statements at an amount less than tlre ir historical
cost. Total fair value of these invcstments aI Dcccmber 3 l. 2016 and 201-i. rlas $-50-948.18 I and $3 7.72-5-741.

shich is approrirnateh' 76 percent and .15 perccnt- respcctivelr'. of the Conrpanr"s availablc-for-sa.le portfolio.
These declines primarilv resulted from recent changes in market interest rates from those at the time the securitres
uerc purchased.

Managemcnt belier,es the dcclincs in fair r alue for these secuntres arc tcmporan'

Tlre follorring table shorvs the Companr'-s invcstnrents' gross unrealized losses and fair valuc of the Compurr's
investments rrith tmrealized losses that arc not deerned to bc othcr-than-temporaril'r impaired. aggrcgated b1

invcstment class and length of timc that individual sccurities have been in a continuous unrcalized loss position al
Decenrber 3 l. 2016 and 201 -5:

Less than 12 Months 12 Months or More Total

Fair Value
Unrealized

Losses Fair Value
Unrealized

Losses Fair Value
Unrealized

Losses

Derember 31, 2016

(iSE residcnlial rnortqasc-

backed sccurilics

Statc arrd Jxrlitical suhdi'r'isiorrs

'[olal tcnrporaril'r
irnpaired sccurilics

December 3l.20lS
(iSl: re side rrtiaI nrortgagr'-

hackcd sec,uritir-s

Slalc arrd politicnl sutrdir isiorrs

Total lcnrporarill
i nrpai r.'d scc uri I ir,-s

s 50-9J8_l 8r S r -198.1 i9 S

s 19.8()6.566

ll-lll-(rli
5-17- 12:

761.(t31

Sl9-8( l(r.56(r

lt.Hr-615
_;i7.12:

761-().j7

S s s S

s s_i().9J8. l8l s l_tgti.l59

s t9-91t.-179
2.5-3 t.5-tl

25f -(r-J-l

2().980

s -r-l16.Il()
l- ll5-(,( )9

S.i-1-( )(rtt,599

J.(r57.lJl
s l7ti._it7

56 -958

S S 2_i.90-l

-15.(.,78

s -ll.l7J-0ll s l7_r.62-i s j-:5 t .7:e s 6 l-ttti2 s-37-7: j.7l1 s -t .15-505

Residential Mortgage-backed Securities

Thc unrcalizcd losscs on the Conrpanr's invcstment in rcsidential mortgagc-backed securities rrcrc caused br
intcrcst ratc incrcascs subsequcnt to the purchase. Thc Courpu'r\ c\pects to recover thc anortized cost basis or er
the tcnn of the sccurities. Because the dccline in market value is attnbutablc to changes in intcrcst ratcs and not
credit qualin - and because the Companr does not intend to scll the investmcnts and it is not morc likelr than not the
Conrpanv uill bc rcquired to sell the investments bcfore reco\icn'of their amortized cost bases- u'hich mal bc
maturitl'- the Companl docs not conside'r those invcstmcnts to bc otlrcr-than-tcmporarilf impaired at Deccmbcr 3 l-
2016

State and Political Subdivisions

Thc unrealized losscs on thc Companr''s inrcstmcnts in sccuritics of statc and politrcal subdirisions ncr,; caused br
intcrest ratc incrcases subscquent to thc purchasc. Thc contractual temrs of those inr estnrcnts do not pcmrit thc
issucr to scttle thc sccuritics at a price less than thc amortized cost bascs of thc inlestncnts Bccausc thc Conrpanr
docsnotintcudtoscllthciuvcstrrrcntsanditisnotmorclikcll'thannottheCompanr uillbcrcquircdtoscllthc
inr cstments beforc rcco\ cn of thcir anlortizcd cost bases. rr hich nrav bc maturitr'- tlrc Companl does not considcr
thosc inr estl'neuts to be othcr-tlran-temporarilr irnpaircd at Dccember i l. 2016.
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Note 4: Loans and Allowance for Loan Losses

Categorics of loans at December 3I include:

201 6 2015

Commcrcial and industnal
Real estatc'

Comnr,.-rcia'l rea I estate

I{c'siden ti al real estate'

Agncultural rcal estate

Construction
A gricultur-a I prodLr cti trn

Consttnrer and nther

Lcss

Net delcred loan lces
Allorr ance ft'rr loan losses

-.tllowame for loln los*s
P,alancr' hegrnnrng rr[1 ear

fiil rsrrn char_r.'d l0 c\pensc

Lo*-s chmctl trlT

Reou.'nes

$ i_i.4:r0.725 $ i_i.85.1.036

77.'tt)9.519

5.1.4.1(r. I.l3
I 1.299.995
.+2.-192.19tJ

I t.i 12.759

10.088.814

72.()rr l -t{t(9
_il ill--1r{()
I ().-365.9 | 3
j()-2 I t<.t(()-3

I 2..1i().t{(r9

t<-I(r-1.,iI-j

l-l l.:j80.273 l2l.35t{.403

(3-i.()67 )

( 3.390.ri-i: )

(2-s.93+ )

1.'i.770.181)

Nct lttans X; 2i7.58,1.158 S 219.9i:j.5ttl

The follorving tables prcsent the balance in the allouancc for loa.n losses and the recorded investment in loans based

on portfolio segmcnt ald impaimrent medrod as of Decembcr 31.2016 and 201-5:

2016

comnErcial and
lndustrial Real Estate

Agricultural
Production

Consumer and
Other Unallocated Total

S (i(,5.972 S

71.-r.'r l
(2.70(' )

-l 1.500

97. l-16 S

9-1. 167

(ti7.+55 )

I 2.990

2.3:19-b9:
-106.0 l:

s :78.01: s S i.39().85:
-+15.00i)

(90.t6t)
J-1.-190

(lltl.5ll)

l',alance enJ (1[rcar s 769.09t{ S :-75-i.70{ S l:9.5-jl S lt5.tt+8 S s .r.77().I8t

.Lllor ancc Balames

l:ndrnc lrnlancc. rn,ln rduullr cr aluateJ

lor trnparmcnl

linJrnc halancc- ccrl['ctrte'lr rr aluted

lor mparmrcnt

I:indtnu balancc

S I 69.3 75

599.72-i :-755.7(l-+ I 29.53 I I I 5.8r8

S S S S S | (r9.-175

3.600.8((r

s 769.098 S :-7i5.701 S 129.531 S Il-i.818 S s 3.770. I tr I

l,oanr

Endrns hahncc rndrrrJuallt craluatr-J

lirr mfrarrmcnl

L.ndrnc hulance- crrllccirr clr cr aluat.-J

[)r ln]frirmenl

S iiil-.175 s

.ll- 59(r..15o

til.I.l s

I81..{(io.5.l l lt--'tll.7-i9 s 10.(tt(ti-t(4J

s S S 9l _s.7t19

:{0-16-1.+8.1

s -15.1:i().7:5 S I8-l-517-9-15 S I l-.1t t.759 S !().0t{r{.til1 S
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tu15
Commerdal and

lndustrial Resl Estate
Agricultural
Production

consums and
Otfter Unallocated Total

.{llouance for lorn los*s

Balane. begiming of 5w
Prorrsion charged to c\T)ense

lnss charged olT

Recovens

Balance. end ol'r'er

.{lloramc Bahmr
Ending balancc. tndn rdualll rtaluared

for rmparmrcnt

Endrng halancc- collectrrell elalurtcd

frrr rmpaimrent

Endrng balane

lms
Endmg balance. rndlrdualh' elaluated

lbr mparmmt

f:ndrn_e balane. collectn ell eraluatcd

lor imguiment

S -i89.350 S

27.622

51.000

1.888.1 72 $

463;7 47
(2.227)

:03.059 5

78-595

(3-6 l l)

91.201 S

61.0-3 6

( 8l .662 )

20.568

2.'111.'785
(t26-0O0

(87--s0l )

74.568

S

s 665.972 S 2.349.692 5 :78.042 S 97.146 S s -3.390_852

S S s s S S

665.972 2.349.692 278.042 97- I 46 3..390-85?

S 665.972 S 2.319.692 S 278-0112 $ 97.1 46 5; s -1.-190.852

S .t4-01I S

:i5-810-015

139.9E6 S

1(16.8(r8.999

s S S I tr4.007

223. l 74.39612.-130-869 8-164.513

En.lng balancc S 35-854.03(r S 167-008-985 S l2-l-10.869 S t|.164.513 S S 223.-15E..103

I nternal Ri sk Categories

Loan grades are numbered I through 7. Grades I through 3 are considered satisfactory grades. The grade of 5 or
Special Mention. represents loans of lou'er qualit]'aad is considered criticized. The grades of 6 or Substandard. or
7. Doubtful- referto assets that are classified The use of and application of these grades b1.the Bank s'ill bc

unifonn and shall conform to the Bank-s policl'.

Pass (1-3) - The Bank has three levels vrithin this category to pror,ide granularitl'behleen loans.

Pass Watch (4) - Pass u-atch grade is used to identif,' credits shich mav har,e some ofthe follorting characteristics:
collateral documentation deficiencies. marginal collueral support- \\.eak or unsupported collateral r aluations- lack
current or complete financial data and/or anall'sis- needs additional monitoring. recent changes in nranagenrent or
operalions- terms be1'ond policl'guide lines- variations in balance sheet or cash flot'/operating components or trerds
from prior periods or forecasts. past credit problems- high ler,erage- or untested performance under repa\xlent tenrrs.
among others.

Special Mention (OAEM) (5) - These assets have potcntial u'ealinesses that desen,e management's close attention.
If left uncorrected- thcse potential \\'eaknesses mar result in deterioralion of the repa!-ment prospects for the asset or
in the institution's crcdit position at some future date. Special mention assets are not adversclv classified and do not
expose an institution to sufficient risk to s'arrant adverse classification. Ordinarilr'- special mention credits have

characteristics rr-hich corrective management action u ould rcmedr'.

Substandard (6) - These loans are inadequatell' protected bl the current sound u'orth and paf ing capacitl' of the
obligor or of the collateral pledged. if an1. Loans so classificd must have a selldefined s'eakness or rvcaknesses
that jeopardize the liquidation of the debt. Thel are characterized by' the distinct possibiliS' that the Bank u ill
sustain some loss if the deficiencies are not corrected.

29
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Doubtful (7) - Loans classified as doubtful havc all the uealinesses inherent in those classified Substandard uith the
added characteristic that thc u-eaknesses malie collcction or liqurdation in full. on the basis of currcnt knol-n facts-
conditions and r,alues. highlr qucstionable and improbable.

Risk charactenstics applicable to each segment and class of the loan portfolio arc described as follon s.

Commercial: The commercial portfolio includes loans to conrmcrcial customers for use in financing uorking
capital nceds. cquiprnent purchases and erpansions. The loans in this calegory arc repard prinranlv from tlre caslr
flolr'of a borros'cr's principal business operation. Credit risk in these loans is dnren bv credihrorthiness of a
borrortcr and the economic conditions that impact the cash flos stabilitl' from busincss operations

Residential Real Estate: The rcsidcntial l-l familv real cstate arc gcncralh'sccured bv orr.ner-occupied l-{ farnih'
rcsidences. Repavnrcnt of thesc loans is pnmarill' dcpcndent on thc pcrsonal income and credit rating of thc
borros'ers. Crcdit risk in these loans can bc irnpactcd bv cconomic conditions s'ithin tlre Conrpanr"s market areas
that might impact cithcr propcg r alue s or a borrou er's personal income. Risk is mitigatcd bl' the fact that the loans
arc of snrallcr indilidual amounts and spread o!er a largc nunrber of borros'crs.

Commercial and Agricultural Real Estate: Commercial and agricultural real estatc loals \ picallv inr olve largcr
principal arnounts- and rcparntent ofthcse loans is gencrallv dcpendent on thc successful operations ofthe propcrrr
securing the loan orthe busincss conducted on the prope{ securing the loan. These loars are ries'cd primarill as

cash florl loans and sccondarill as loans securcd bv real cstatc Credit risk in these loans nrar be impacted b1 the
creditsorthiness of a borrou-cr- propes' r'alues and thc local cconomies in thc Conrpanr''s rnarkct arcas.

Construction and Land Development Real Estate: Constmction and land do,clopment rcal cstatc loans arc
usualll based upon cstimate s of costs and estimatcd r alue of the complcted proiect and includc indcpendcnt
appraisal rcr,ien's and a financial analvsis of the dcvelopers and propert)' o\\lers. Sources of rcpavnrent of these
loans mar include permancnt loans. sales of developcd propcq' or an interirn loan commitncnt fronr thc Companl
until pemra.nent financing is obtaincd. Thesc loars are considercd to bc highcr risk tlran other real cstatc loans duc
to thcir ultimatc rcpa\ ment bcing sensitive to intercst ratc changes. gcneral economic conditions and thc alailabilitl
of long-tcrnr financing. Crcdit risk in thesc loans mar be impacted b1 the credrtrvofthincss of a borrou'er- propeq
values and the local cconomics in the Companl's ntarkct arcas.

Agricultural: Tlre agnculture portfoho consists of lines of credit and temr loans extcndcd for thc purpose of
rrorking capital and equipment purchases for borros'ers engaged in farming operations. Thc loans in this categon
are rcpaid pnmanlr from tlrc cash florr of the famring opcration. Crcdit risk in these loans is driven bv comrnoditr
;rriccs- s eather and credinvorthiness of thc borrorve r.

Consumer: Thc consunrer loan portfolio consists of r,arious temr and line of crcdit loans such as automobilc loars
and loans for otlrcr personal purposcs Rcpalnrent for thcsc tvpes of loans u ill comc from a borrou'cr's inconre
source s that arc h picalh independcnt of thc loar purposc. Credit risk is drir en br consun'rcr oconomic factors (such

as uncmplormcnt and gcneral econonric conditions in thc Conrpanr"s markct arca) and thc crcdinrorthincss of a
borrorr.er.

30
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The follouing table presents the credit risk profile of the Companl''s loan porrfolio based on intemal rating category
and palment activitv as of December 3l- 2016 and 2015:

2016

Pass
Special
Mention Substandard Total

Commercial and industrial
Real estate

Cclmmercial real estate
Rcsidential real estale
Apricultural real estate

Construction
Agr-ioultural production
Consumer and othr.'r

Total

Commercial and industrial
Real estate

Conrmercial real estate

Residential real estale
Agricultural real estate

Conslruction
Agricultural productrt'rn
Cr.rnsumer and othcr

Ttrlal

$ 3-1..189-I24

70.126.554
52.899.300
I 1.299.995
.t2.02t).985

I t.-312.759
10.080.829

s 295.0_38

2.964.170

$ 1.646-563 $ 35.4:10.725

4.318.795
546.833

37 l.-i l3

8.015

77,409.5 r 9

5-1.4,16,133

I 1.299.995
42-392.298
I l-312.759
10.088.8.+.1

$ 2-31.229,546 s 3.2_i9.20t{ $ 6.tr9l_519 $ 2,11-380.273

2015
Special
Mention

$ 35. r 66.458 $ $ 687._i78 $ -35.854.036

Pass Substandard Total

66.451.788
54.036.291
10.365.913
29.529.733
10.5.13..115

8.I _i_3.050

2.983.426 2.616.C-t15

306.089

(r89.t)70

1.787.45.{
11.463

72-081.889
5.1.3,12-3t30

10.-365.91 -3

30.218.80,j
I1.330.8(r9
8. 16.1.5 I 3

$ 214.2.16.648 $ 2 983-426 $6.r28.329 $ 223.358.403

3l



F rst San Ben to Bancshares Corporat on
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31,2016 and 2015

The follosing tables prcsent thc Conrpanr''s loan portfolio aging analvsis as of December 3l- 2016 and 2015

2016

30-90 Days

Past Due

Greater than
90 Days and

Accruing Nonaccrual

Total

Past Due Current

Total

Loans

Receivable

Commscial and industrial

Rqlcslatc
('ommmial rcal estile

Rcsrdcntial rcalstalc
.\gricultural rsl 6tatc

Conslruction

\ricultura I pr oduction

Consumer and other

ToLrl

Commscial and industrial

Rca I cxlate

C<rms cial 16l estatc

Residential rcal cstatc

. \sicuhura I rcal Lalrtc

L'onstrucli0n

.\ericullurul production

('onsums and other

lirlal

s .i()0.506 s s 8.i+.000 s l.l-1.1.506 s .i{-196.I9 s .i5..1-i0.715

7.r.888

-i09.781

7,(U1

5c)-728

81.{IJ

3.t76

8 1.0(l()

8.(X){)

7-i.8tis

{72. I 96

7-041

70.9().1

77.3:5.6.i I

5l-973.9i7

ll.lq9..B5
l2--i8S.li7
ll.-ilr 759

10.() t 7.9{)

77.-109.i t9

53..t-16. l -i.i

I 1.299.91)j

.ll--:91 l()lt

I t.-112759

l0-088.8{J

s 750-915 S 8-1.590 S 92-i.000 S 1.758.5-15 S 2-r9.61l.7-i8 S 2.11.-i80.17.i

20't5

30-90 Days

Past Due

Greater than
90 Days and

Accruing Nonaccrual

Total

Past Due Current

Total

Loans

Receivable

s 51.(x)0 s S 4J.(X)0 S 95.(XX) S .i5-759.().i(r S 15.81-l-0.i(r

858.(l(X)

I I().00()

1:q.000

127.ofi)

I (r-(X)()

1 1.00(l

I 27-000

87-1.(XXr

I I 0.()(Xl

l-10.00()

7 1.95.1.88e

5-i.-l(rtl.l$0

l0^-165.91-i

.i(1. I ()8.80i

I ? -i-i(1.8(r9

s-024.5 l-i

72-0it 1.889

5.1-.j{r:8(l

I ()-r(r5-9 I j

-i()-21 8.80.i

I1..:.i().86q

3. t6.1._i ll

s l.l+8.o(xl s s 198.(X)0 S l--i.+6.000 s aal_011.-103 s 2i_i58.+0-r

A loan is considered impaired. in accordance \\'ith thc impaimrent accounting guidance (ASC -31(r-10--3-i-16). shcn
based on current infomration and c\-ents- it is probable thc Cornpan) \\'ill be unable to collcct all anrounts duc frorn
thc borrorrer in accordarce \\'ith the contractual temls of the loan. Impaired loans includc nonperfbm'ring loans but
also include loans modified in troubled debt restructurings \\here conccssions har e bcen grantcd to borrosers
expcriencing financial difficultics. Thesc conccssiorls could include a reduction in thc intcrcst rate on thc loan-
pa\ ment c\tensions. forgiveness of principal. forbearance or othe r actions intcnded to maximizc collection.
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The follosing tables present inrpaired loans for the 1'ears endcd December 3I. 2016 and 20I -5

Unpaid
ConEactual

Balance

lnvestment
with No

Specmc
Allowance

Recorded
lnvestment

with Specific
Alowance

Total
Recorded

lnvestrEnt
Rdated

Allowance

Average
Recorded

lnvestment

lnterest
lncome

Recognized

(-Lrmtrtcrcral snd tndustrral

Real <sut.'

(lom mcrsral real ('stste

Resrdcntrrl real r'slalc

..\sicultural real cstalr

Conslructrtu

-.\gncultual productron

llr)nsumer an(l olhcr

Total

l-imm ('rclal anrl rnrlustrral

Rcal cstcte

Com il !-rc El r!'al cstill(

Resr,lcntral real cstal,e

Acncultural real estatc

(-r\nStrucl ton

\gncultural producl ron

s ril4.t7i s

Nt_.ll.r

s [i{..r75 5 8-1{.-]75 I l 6!j..17-i S NN5.!-lr S

i\: l(',J

l.iJri

lr_:taNt..lll rit.lll

5 9l:-7i-(.) S NI ll+ S S,il -i?j S :rl5-7ii. S it'i--i7i b i('8 lir' S lti 7ri7

2015

Unpaid
Contractual

Balance

Recorded

lnvestment

with No

Specific

Allowance

Recorded

lnvestmeflt

with Specific

AlloMnce

Average

Recorded

lnv6tmst

lnterest

lncome

Recognized

Total

Recorded

lnvestmnt
Related

Allokance

S .1-1 : 5 -1.1-il1 i S 5 {., ':l S -1.1.55!r S

I 17. l.i I

I :.ri5 i
I :7.1 .r I

l:.1J55

t:7 l:rl
l:_l{i_i

t:7 ..r57

I i_-f i7

I u7(;

.li-()

('()nsunrur rnd o[her

l oral .$ I8-1,r,rr7 $ I 8J-{)i}7 $ $ lSl.rxr7 5 $ 1li..r8.1 S I ssa

lncluded in certarn loan categorics in the impaired loans are troublcd dcbt restructunngs that rverc classified as

rmpaired. These loans had onginallr beeu classified as troubled debt restructurings in prcvious vcars. Thc prinran
re ason for the troublcd debt rcstructuring classifications \\ ere modifications of te nns to allos' intcrestonlv parrnents
or an amortization period that s'as in excess of loans u ith sinrilar characte nstics. At Deccrnber 3 l. 201 6 ar:d 201 5.

the Companl had no troubled dcbt restructurings that u cre classified as impaired.
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Note 5: Foreclosed Assets Held for Sale

Activitv in the allou'ance for losses on foreclosed assets \\'as as follorvs:

2016 2015

Balance. beginning of vear

Provision clrarged to elpcnse
Sales of properties u'ith allortances

Balance- end of lcar

Net losses lgains) on sales of real estate

Provision ltrr losses

Operating e\penses. nel ol'rental income

Land
Buildings and improvements
Automobilc
Conslruction in progress

Equipnrent

L ess accumul ated depreciation

Net premiscs and cquipmvnt

$ s47.861

29.763
(28.363)

24.-300

23.561

$ 49.261 $ 47.8C,1

Erpenses applicable to foreclosed assets at December 3l include the follos'ing:

2016 2015

$ (88.e57)
29.763
93_750

2.13:l
23.56r

$

35 8t)5

Note 6: Premises and Equipment

Major classifications of premises and equipment. stated at cost- are as follou's

2016

$ 34,556 $ (r 1..t99

2015

$ 3.078.50.+

r -3.21 5.296
120_495

86.615

6.20 r.95.1

$ 3.078.504
r l. t8_s.648

89-546
989.574

5 816 368

22.702.tt(r-t
8.s00.1 57

21.159.640
871 lttt7

$ I4.202.707 $ I3-188.522
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Note 7: Other lntangible Assets

The canf ing basis and accumulated amortization of recognized intangible asscts at December 3l - 2016 and 201-i-

\\ cre:

2016 201 5
Gross

Carrying
Amount

Accumulated
Amortization

Gross
Carrying
Amount

Accumulated
Amortization

Core deposits $ 390.()(X) $ ll7.o(x) $ 190.00() $ 7lJ.(o()

Amortization e\pcnse forthe rears cnded Deccnrber 31.2016 and 201-i- uas $39-000. Estimated amortization
e\pense for each of thc follos'ing fir,e l cars and tiereafter is:

2017

20ttt
20t9
2020

2()21

Thcrcafter

$ 39.000

39.000

_i9.000

39.000

39.000

78.000

$ 273.000

Note 8: lnterest-bearing Deposits

lrtcrcst-bearing timc deposits in dcnonrinations of more than $2-i0.000 u ere approrinratelr' 3i2 1.621-000 on

December 31.2016. and $13-337.000 on Decernber 3l- 2015.

At Deccnrber -1 I . 2016- the scheduled nraturitics of time deposits arc as follou s:

2017

2018

2019
2020

2021

s 19.977 _328

lt.257.517

1.9+3.33-l

t t6.129

S (10.29:1.338

Note 9: Short-term Borrowings

At Deccnrber 31. 2016 and 201-5- short-tcmr borros'ings consisted of repurchase agreenrents totaling $.1.3.12.143 and

S I -ti00-000- respecti!el] . Sccurities sold under agreements to repurchasc consist of obligatious of the Conrpanr to
other parties. The obligations are secured b1 ar arlablc-for-salc sccuntics. and such collateral is hcld br Frost Bank.
The maximum arrount of outstanding agreemcnts at an) nronth cnd dunng 2016 and 201-i totaled Si6.36-1-601 and

S 1.tt00.000. rcspcctir el1 . and the nronthlr aveftrge of such agrcemcnts for 2016 totalcd $2.501 .-l7tl. Repurchasc
agrccments totaling $:1.0-37.1159 at Decembcr 3 L 20 | -i. s erc includcd in deposits on the consolidatcd balancc shcct
and hare not bcen reclassificd.
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Note 10: Other Borrowings

Other borros'ings consisted of thc follou ing componcnts

FHLB adr ances

Jun ior subordinated d eferrable interest debentures
Promisson note - Rio Bank
Promisson nolc - Frost Banll

2016 2016

$ $ I 5.1 :17.706

3.()9i.t)00
i.l_50.0(x)

3.09i.ft)o

2.+00.000

Total $ _5.+93.(XO $ I.-3ti0.70(,

FHLB Advances

The FHLB advances are secured b1' a blanket lien on all qualifi ing first licn real cstatc loans. the FHLB capital stock
os'ncd b1 the Companl and anl' furrds on dcposit rr ith thc FHLB Thc advances outstanding at December 3 l. 201 ,i.
had a ueiglrted alcrage interest rate of 0.42 pcrccnt and nere repaid during 2016.

Promissory Alote - Rio Bank

In Deccmbcr 2013. the Compan] entered into a loan agrecment s ith Rro Bank for $3-500.000. Principal pa\.mcnts
rrere due nronthlr and began in Januarl 2015. Interest \\'as parable quarterlr at the Wall Street Journal Prinre Rate
plus0T5pcrcentuhichrras4.25perccntatDeccmbcr3l.20l-5. TheCompanr hadplcdgcdcollateralof 125.000
shares ( 100 percent) of the Bank's conlmon stock. The Companr re paid the note during 2016.

Promissory Note- Frost Bank

In October 201 6- the Companl entcred into a loan agreemcnt u ith Frost Bank for $2.400.000. Principal and intcrest
pavments arc duc quarterll and begin in January' 201 7. The interest rate is fixed at 3 .977 perceu t. The Companl' has
pledgcd collateral of l2-i.000 sharcs ( I 00 pe rcent) of the Bank's common stock. The agrecment contains rcstrictions
rcgarding- among other matters- the minimum nraintenance of certain regulatory and opcrating ratios- the issuancc of
additional dcbt and changcs in ou-nership. At Decenrbcr 3 I. 2016- the Cornpanl' u'as in conrpliance rr ith all of thc
dcbt covenants.

J u n i o r S u bo rd i n ated Defe rra bl e I nterest Deb entu res

The Companr has issucd a total of $3.09-i.000 ofiunior subordinated de ferrable intercst dcbcnturcs to the Trust.
The Trust funded the purchase of tlre subordinatcd debcntures through tlrc sale of trust-prefcrred securities to a third-
partv u ith a liquidation value not to e\ceed $3.000.000. Using intcrest pa\ ments made b1' the Cornpanl on the
dcbenturcs. the Trust pa1 s dir idends to prcfcrred sccuritr holders, Tlrc annual pcrcentage rate of thc intercst pa1'ablc
on the subordinatcd debentures ard distnbutions pa1'able on thc prcferred securitics is thrce-month LIBOR plus 3.15
pcrcent. The preferred securitics mature on Nlarch 20. 2033- unlcss thc Conrpanr clects aud obtains rcgulaton
appro\ al to accclerate thc maturitr datc Tlrc Trust-s obligations under the trust prcfcrred securities arc fullr and
unconditionallr guaranteed b1 thc Companr.

36



F rst San Ben to Bancshares Corporat on
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2016 and 2015

Aggregate annual maturities of other borrouings debt at December 3l- 2016- are

2017

2018
2019
2020
202 I
Therealier

$ 600.000
600 000
600,000
600.000

3,09-3,000

$ 5,,193,000

Note 10: Changes in Accumulated Other Comprehensive lncome (AOCI) by Component

Amounts reclassified from AOCI and the affected line items in the statements of income during the tears ended
December 31. 2016 and 2015. \\'ere as follou's:

Amounts
Reclassified
from AOC! Affected Line ltem in the

Statements of lncomeAOCI Gomponent 2016 2015

Unreahzed gains on

availahle-lor-sale securities $ S

Net realized gains tu sales of
ava il able-l or-sale securitics

Tas (erpen**) bc'nefit

I8r).771

(6t.462)
21.958

17.,t66)

Note 11: lncome Taxes

The provision for income ta\es includes these components:

Tases currentll' pai'able

Defened income taxes

Total income ta\ e\pense

S I19.309 $ 14-492 Net reclassilied amount

2016

$ 1.s37.177
( 127.635)

$ 1.409.541 $ r.187.352

2015

$ 1.507.750
(,320.398)
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F rst San Ben to Bancshares Corporation
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31,2016 and 2015

A reconciliation of inconre tax expensc at the statuton'ratc to the Conrpanr''s actual income ta\ expense is shos-n
bclos:

2015 2015

Computcd at thc stalulon ratc (-j4%)
Increasc' ldecreasc ) resul ting lirrnr

1-as cxempt inlerest

lncrease in cash surrcndcr talur' o1'lilc insurance
Nondeductiblc cspcnses
State income taxes
()thcr

$ r.599.235 $ r.2rJ9.298

(216.6.1 I )

133.1-15)
24.12rt
I t( 0l-+

17.921

1226.(r{2)

13{i.815)
19.430

i3_52u
I r)s.55-3

Actual ta\ c\pense $ l.:t09.512 $ l.ltt7--152

Thc tax effects of tcmporarl diffcrences related to net dcferred taxes included in othcr assets at Deccnrbcr 3 l. 20 l6
and 201-5. in the consolidated balancc sheets u'ere:

2016 2015
Deferred ta\ assels

Allorrance for loan losses

Allosance for losses on unfunded cormuitrnenls
Accretablc discounl on purclused loans

Ncl unrealized losses on securities atailable-for-sale
Valuation of foreclosed assels

$ $

31.386

1.7i6 068 1.276.i82
Deferrcd tar liabilities

Properties and equipnrent
Net unrealized gain on securities avarlable-for-sale
Core dcposits intangible asset

Prepaid e\:penses

Accrclion on invcsturenl securities
Otlrer

91.r.896 1.228.+tt7

Net defcrred la\ assel

1.281.862
7 t.63-l

tt.2 l,l
t56.2+9

I tt. I09

152.tt90
7 t.6:t-t
20.172

6+5.73{

92.820

97.-513

_i6.097

21.732

677.213
290.-j93
106.080

86.1t.19

47.78tr
20 lj+

$ 822.172 $ +7.895

Note 12: Regulatory Matters

The Companr and Bank are subiect to various regulatory capital rcquirenrcnts administcred b1 the fedcral banking
agencies. Farlurc to nreet minimum capital requirenrents can initiatc certaln nrandatory and possibll'additional
discretionan' actions bl regulators that- if undcrta-licn- could hale a direct n'raterial cffect on t]c Conrpanr 's 

and
Bank-s financial statcments. Undcr capita.l adequacl guidelines and the regulatory frameuork for pronrpt corrcctire
action- the Bank must n'leet specific capital guidelines that involve quantitatrr c rllcasures of the Bank's assets.

liabilities and ccrtairr off-balancc-sheet items as calculatcd under U.S GAAP. rcgulatory reporting requirenrcnts and
regulaton' capital standards. The Bank's capital amounts and classification arc also subjcct to qualitatir e judgnrcnts
b1 the rcgulators ahut components- risk rrcightings ard other factors.
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Quantitative measures established bv regulatory capital standards to ensure capital adequacl requirc the Bank to
nraintain minimum amounts and ratios (set forth in the table belos') of total and Tier I capital (as defined) to risk-
s'eighted assets (as defined). common equitv Ticr I capital (as defined) to total risk-s'eighted assets (as defined) and

ofTierlcapital(asdefined)toaverageassets(asdefined). Managcnrentbelieves.asofDecenrber3l.20l6.the
Bank meets all capital adequacl requirements to shich it is subject.

As of December 3 I . 2016- the most reccnt notification from the Offrcc of the Conrptroller of Currencr' (OCC)
catcgonzed the Bank as u'ell capitalized under the regulatory frames.ork for pronrpt correctivc action. To be
categonzcd as rrell+apitalized- the Bank must maintain minimum total risk-based capital. Ticr I risk-bascd capital.
comnlon equitl' Tier I risk-based capital and Tier I leverage ratios as set forth in tlrc table. There are no conditions
or events sincc that notification that nranagemcnt bclieves have changcd the Bank's category'.

The Bank's actual capital arnounts and ratios are also presented in the tablc belon (dollars in thousands):

Minimum to Be Well
Gapitalized Under

Minimum Capital Prompt Corrective
Actual Requirement Action Provisions

Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio

As trf Decembcr 31.l0l(r
l-otal risk-l'rased capital

(to risk-ucighted assets)

f ier I capiul

1to risk-r,reighted a sscts)

Comrntrn Equitl Tic'r I capitul

1to risk-scighted a.^sets)

'[ier I capital
(to adjustc:d total assets)

As o1'Decentbc-r 3I. l()l:
'l olal risk-based capital

1 ttr risk-lYcighted assets )

'l'ier I capital

1to risk-lcighted assets)

Ctrfluur'rD Equin 'l'icr I capiUrl

1 tt' nsk-$eighted assets )

'Iier I capital
( ttr adjusted ltrtul asse'ts)

$ 19.8-j3 11..1!/o $ 17.+61

$ l9.lt3-1 I l.-i% $ I_1._i0tt

$ -i-j.1.16 l2.(ttl/o $ :2.7-3-3 8 (ro,t $ 26.-3 i7 l().0,}b

6.60A $ 21.(t8_5 tt 0?6

5 tot $ 17.t32 (,5(%

$ 19.8i3 8 _i% $ l6.t5l J (r(l'i $ 17.569 5.()o.,i,

Minimum to Be Well
Capitalized UndEr
Prompt Corrective
Action ProvisionsActual

Minimum Capita!
Requirement

Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio

$ l().817 I :t 0,r; $ I ti.9: I 1r.09;, $ tt.65l I () ()9i)

$ 17.86.1

$ 17.8(.3

11.80,',, $ ll.l9l

lltt(rt, $ l().(r-l-l

8.119',, $ ll.f-il

6 (tVo $ 18.91I

{,-5'l.i) $ I i.-17-l

).(.\"h $ l(,.ti1.1

t( ()9',

6,59,i,

$ 17 8r-.1 5.( )(|i,
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The above minimum capital requircments exclude the capital consen'ation buffer required to ar oid limitations on
caprtal distributions. including dir,idend pavments and certaur discretionan'bonus pa\mcnts to exccuti'r,e officers.
Tlre capital consen'ation buffer is being phased in frorn 0 0% for 201-5 to 2.50o/o b1 2019. The capital consen'ation
buffe r s as 0.6250 at December 3 l - 20 16. The net unrealized gain or loss on ar ailable-for-sale sccurities is not
included in computing regulatory capital.

Thc Bank is subject to certarn restrictions on the amount of dir idends that it ma1' declare u ithout prior regulaton
approval. At Dccember 31. 2016. approimatelr' $6-537-000 of retained eamings uas available for dividend
dcclaration s'ithout p ri or regul ato n' approval

Basel lll Capital Rules

In Jull 20l3.tlrcthree federalbanlircgulatory agcncics.iointll'publishedfinal rules (thc Bascl lll Capita.l Rules)
establishing a nc\\ comprehensir,c capital frameu-ork for U.S. banking organizations. Thc rules inrplement thc Bascl
Committee's Decenrber 2010 framerr.ork knos'n as "Basel III" for strengthcning intemational capital standards as

rlell as certain provisious of thc Dodd-Frank Act Thesc rules substantialll' rer,isc the risk-bascd capital
requirements applicable to bank lrolding conrpanies and depository institutions. compared to the current U.S. risk-
bascd capital rules. The Basel Ill Capital Rules define thc components of capital and addrcss other issucs affecting
thenumeratorinbankinginstitutions-regulatorycapitalratios. These rulesalsoaddrcssriskueightsandother
issues affecting thc denominator in banking institutions' rcgulatory capital ratios and replacc the cristing risk-
rlcighting approach rvith a morc risk-sensitile approach. Thc Basel III Capital Rules u cre effectir e for the Bank on
Januan' l. 201-i (subjcct to a four-r'e ar phase-in period).

The Basol III Capital Rules. arxong othcrtlrings. (i) introduce ane\\ capitalmeasure called'-Common Equitl Ticr l"
(CETI). (ii) spccifi that Ticr I capital consist of CETI and'-Additional Ticr I Capital" instruments meeting
specified requirements. (iii)define CETI naroslv bv requiring that most deductions/adjustnrents to regulatory'
capital moasurcs be made to CETI and not to the other components of capital a:rd (ir') crpand thc scope of thc
d edu cti ons/adi ustmcnts as compared to existi ng rcgu lations.

Note 13: Related Party Transactions

At Deccmber 3l- 2016 and 2015. the Companv had loans outstanding to cxecutive officcrs- directors. significart
shareholders and thciraffrliates (relatcd partics). in the arnount of $1.030.363 and $1.820.8-58. rcspcctireh.

Annua.l acti\ it\ consisted of the follorr ing:

2015 2015

Bcgrnnng balance

Nes loans

Rcparrncnts

$ I,820.8-i8

-16.219

rit26.7l-l t

$ 1257.8()()

60.6e 1

I .197.6it )

Ending balencc $ l.ojo.-j6i $ t.ti2o.ti-58

In managenrcnt's opinion- such loans ard othcr erlcnsions of crcdit and deposits uerc made in thc ordinarl'coursL-
of busincss and scrc nrade on substantiallr thc sarc tenns (including intercst rates and collatcral) as thosc
prer ailing at the time for comparable transactions rvith other persons. Furthe r. in managcmcnt's opinion- these loans
did not inlolvc morc tha:r nomral risk of collectabilin orprescnt othcrunfarorable fcalures.
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Deposits from related parties held b1' the Companl' at December 3 I . 20 I 6 and 201 5- totaled approxinratelr'
Sl-026-426 and $l-323.231. respectivell'. During the 1'ears ended December 31. 2016 and 2015- the Companl'paid
approximatell'$49,000 and $32.000- respectivell,. for legal services provided b1' a lau'fimr u'hose partner is an

immediate familv member of a member of executive management and the board of directors.

Note 14: Employee Benefits

The Companv has a retirement savings 401(k) plan covering substantialll'all enrplol'ees. Emplovees mav contribute
a portion of their compensation subject to IRS limitations. The Companl' matches 100 percent of the emplovee's
contribution on the first six perccnt of the emplo)'ee s compensation. Emplol'er contributions charged to expense for
2016 and 201-5. sere approximatell $267.000 and $24-5.000- respectivell'.

Note 15: Operating Leases

AtDecember3l-2015-theCompanvhadanoncancellableoperatingleaseforafacilitl'thatexpircdin20l6. Rental
exponse for this lease rvas approrimatell $ 13,000 and $-53-000 for the 1'ears cnded December 3 l - 2016- and 2015-

respectivelr'.

Note 16: Disclosures About Fair Value of Assets and Liabilities

Fair value is the price that u'ould be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liabili5' in an orderh transaction
betrreen market participants at tJre measurement date. Fair value measurements must madmize the use of
obsen'able inputs and minimize the use of unobsen,able inputs Nlren measuring fair value. There is a hierarchl' of
three levels of inputs that mav be used to measure fair value:

Level I Quoted prices in active rnarkets for identical assets or liabilities that the entitv can access at the
measurement date

Level 2

Level 3

Obsen,able inputs other than Level I prices. such as quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities:
quoted prices in markcts that are not active: or other inputs that are obsen'ablc or car bc corroborated
bl obsen,able market dara for substantialll'the full term of the assets or liabilities

Unobsen'able inputs that are supported b1' little or no market actir it1' and that are significant to the
fair value of the assets or Iiabilities
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Recu rri ng Measu rements

The folloqing table presents the fair value rneasurements of assets recognized in the accompan)'ing balance sheets

measured at fair value on a recurring basis and the level u'ithin the fair value hierarcht' in uhich the fair value
measurements fall at December 31. 2016 and 201-i:

Fail Value Measurements Using

Fair Value

Quoted
Prices in
Active

Markets for
ldentical
Assets

(Level 1)

I)ecenrtrcr -1 l. ?016

U. S. Goternnrent spr-rnsored

enterprises (GSE ) residential
rnortgaEle-backed sec urities

State and political subdivisions
$ 35-656.891 $ $ .35.656.891 $

-31 l2t -710

$ 66-778_601 $ $ 66.778.60 r $

Significant
Other

Observable
lnputs

(Level 2)

Significant
Unobservable

lnputs
(Level 3)

-iI l2l 710

December-1 l- 2015

U.S. Government and t'ederal

aciencY

ll. S. Governnlent sponsorc:d

enterprises lGSE ) residential
mortgagc-backed securities

Slate and political suMitisions

$ r_005.745 $

17-526.?52

35- 127.69-3

$ I _005.745 $

17.526.252

-j5- t 27.69-1

$ 83.(159-690 $ $ 83.659.690 $

Follou ing is a description of the valuation methodologies and inputs used for assets measured at fair valuc on a
recurring basis and recognized in the accornpanl'ing balance sheets. as rrell as the general classification of such
assets pursuant to the r.aluation hierarchr'. There have been no significant changes in the valuation techniques
during the 1,ears endcd Deccmber 3 l - 20 l6 and 201 5. For assets classified s-ithin Level 3 of the fair value hierarchr'.
the process used to develop the reported fair value is described belos.

Ava i la b le-for-sa I e Sec u rities

Where quoted market prices are available in an active market- securities are classified u'ithin Level I of the
valuation hierarchr'. There rverc no lrr,el I securities identified bl the Companl'. If quoted market prices arc not
available- then fair values are estimated bv using pricing models. quoted prices of securities r,, ith similar
characteristics or discounted cash flou-s. Ler-cl 2 securities include U.S. Govemment and agencv bonds- GSE
residential mortgage-backed securities and debt obligations and ccrtarn state and loca.l political subdirision bonds.
In certain cases u'here lrrel I or Level 2 inputs are not ar,ailable. securities are classified sithin Level 3 of the
hierarchr'. There u'ere no lrvel 3 securities identified bt'the Companl'.
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Third-paS vendors compile prices from various sources and mav applv such techniques as matrix pricing to
determine the value of identical or similar investrnent securities (Level 2). Matrix pricing is a mathematical
technique u'idel1'used in the financial institution industry to value investment securities rlithout relring erclusiveh
on quoted prices for specific investment securities- but rather relf ing on the investment securities' relationship to
other benchmark quoted investment securities. Matrix pricing is utilized in the valuation of the U.S. Govemment
and agencl' debt and mortgage-backed secunties as u'ell as securities issued bt' state and political subdivisions.

N on recu rri ng Mea su rements

The follouing table presents the farr value measurement of assets and liabilities measured at fair lalue on a
nonrccurring basis and the level rvithin the fair value hierarchv in s'hich the fair value measurements fall at

December 3l- 20I6 and 20I-5:

Fair Value Measurements Using

Fair Value

Quoted
Prices in
Active

Markets for
ldentical
Assets

(Level 1)

Significant
Other

Observable
!nputs

(Level 2)

Significant
Unobservable

lnputs
(Level 3)

Decernber -3 1.2016
Foreclosed assets held l'or sale $ -350-000 $ -350.000

December 31.2015
Ftrreclosed assets held lbr sale $ 67t{.658 $ 678.65tr

Follosing is a description of the valuation methodologies and inputs used for assets and liabilities measured at fair
value on a nonrccurring basis and recognized in the accompanling balance sheets- as s ell as the general
classification of such assets and liabilities pursualrt to the valuation hierarchr'. For asscts classificd uithin Level 3 of
the fair value hierarchl - thc process used to delelop the reported fair value is described belorr'.

Foreclosed Assets Held for Sole

Foreclosed assets held for sale or other real estate orvned (OREO) is carried at thc lou.er of fair value at acquisition
date or current estimated fair value. less estimated cost to scll s'hen the real estate is acquired. Estimated fair value
of OREO is based on apprarsals or evaluations. OREO is classified u'ithin Levcl 3 of the fair value hierarchr'.

Appraisals of OREO are obtained u'hen the real estate is acquired and. subsequentl]-. as decmcd nccessa4.
Appraisals are relies'ed for accuracl' and consistencv b1' rnanagement. The appraised values are reduced b1'

discounts to consider lack of marketabilitl and estimaled cost to sell if repalment or satisfaction of the loan is
dependent on the sale of thc collateral. These discounts ranged from 6 percent 16 l -i percent for OREO at
December 31.2016 and 201-5.

Note 17: Significant Estimates and Concentrations
Accounting principles generalll' acce pted in the United States of America require disclosure of certain si_unificarrt
estimates and current r ulnerabilities due to certain concentrations. Estunates rclatcd to the allou'ancc for loaa losses
are reflected in the footrote regarding loans. Current rulncrabilities due to @rtain concentrations of credit risk are

discussed in the footnote on commitments and credit risk.

$

$

$

$
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lnvestments

The Compan], invests in various investrnent securities. lnvestment securities are exposed to various risks such as
interest rate. market and credit risks. Due to the level of risk associated u'ith certain investment securities. it is at
least reasonabll' possible that changes in the values of investment securities u'ill occur in the near term and that such
change could materialll affect the amounts reported in the accompanf ing balance sheets.

Note 18: Commitments and Credit Risk

Commitments to Originate Loans and Lines of Crdit

Cornmitments to originate loans and lines of credit are agreements to lend to a customer as long as there is no
r.iolation of anl condition established in the contract. Commitments and lines of credit generalll,have fixed
expiration dates or other termination clauses and mav require pa1'ment of a fee. Since a portion of the cornmitnents
and lines of credit ma'i' expire rnithout being draun upon- the total commitnent amounts do not necessarih'represcnt
future cash requirements. Each customer's credihuorthiness is evaluated on a case-bvrase basis. The amount of
collate ral obtained- if deemed necessan'. is based on management's credit evaluation of thE counterpa6'. Collateral
held varies- but mav include accounts receivable- inventory'- propeg', plant and equipment- conrmercial real estate
and residential real estate.

At December 31. 2016 and 2015- the Companv had outstanding commitments to originate loans ard unused lines of
credit aggregating approximatell' $30.4-5-5-000 and S30.182.000- respectilelr'.

The commitrnents ertended over varying periods of time u ith the majoritl-being disbursed u'ithin a one-]'ear period.

Standby Letters of Crdit

Standbl'leffcrs of credit are irrevocabls conditional commitrnents issued b1'the Companl'to guarantee the
performance of a customer to a third-pa(r'. Financial standbl' letters of credit are primarilf issued to support public
and private borros'ing arrarlgements- including commercial paper, bond fiaancing and similar transactions.
Performance standbl' letters of credit are issued to guarantee performance of certarn customers under non-financial
contractual obligations. The credit risk invoh,ed in issuing standbl' letters of credit is essentialll. the same as that
involved in extending loans to customers. Fees for letters of credit are initiallv recorded b1'the Compant as deferred
revenue and are included in earnings at the termination of the respective agreements. Should the Companl' be

obligated to perform under the standbl, letters of credit. the Compan)' ma]- seek recourse from the customer for
reimbursemcnt of amounts paid.

The Cornpanv had total outstarding standbl' leters of credit amounting to $E 12.000 and $-526-000 at Deccmber 31.
2016 and 2015. respectivelr'- uitlr terms ranging from sel,en months to hvo vears.
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Note 19: Condensed Financial lnformation (Parent Company Only)

Presented belou' is condensed financial information as to financial position. results of operations and cash flou's of
the Companl':

Condensed Balance Sheets

2016 2015
Assets

Cash and due liom banks

Investment in Ban]t

lntestmenl in Trust
Due l'ronr bank subsidian'

Total assets

Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity

Liabilities
Long-term debt
Other Iiabilities

Total liabilities

Stockholders' Equitl'
Common stock

Additioual paid-in capital
Retained earnings

Accumulated other conrprehensi vc income (loss)

Total stocklrolders' equin'

Total liabilities and stockholdcrs' equin

S 25.046
29-773-946

9-1-000

272-972

I 6.051

28-906.5 r 3

9-l-000

t -18.-309

S

S 30-16{-9f}4 S 29-15-l-87-l

S S5_49-3-000

288.420
6-24-3-000

I E8--31.1

5.78r..120 6.4-i I .-314

188.928

4-6t)6,j45
20-279-81-3

(69 r -542)

1 88.928

4-606-_145

t7-_i6_l^580

563.706

24.-18-1-544 22-722-559

s -?(). I 61-961 S 29- t 5-j-87-1
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Condensed Statements of Gomprchensive lncome

20r6 2015

Inc.ome

Dividends from Bank
lnterest income

Total income

Erpenses
Interest expense

Other expense

Total expenses

Income (Loss) Before Income Tax and Equity in
Undistributed Net Income of Bank

Income Tax Benelit

Iucome Before Equity in Undisfributed Net
lncome of Brnk

Equity in Undistributed Net Income of Baak

Net hcome

Other comprchensive income (loss)

Comprehensive Income

Operating Activities
Net income

Equity in undistributed income of Bank
Net change in due from Bank and other assets

Net change in orher liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities

Finaocing Activities
Dividends paid

Repayments of long-term debt

Proceeds of other bonowings

Net cash used in financing activities

Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year

Gondensed Statements of Gash Flows

3,294,089 2.60/.,702

r 02,5 r6(125s,248)

$ 2,038,841 S 2,707,218

2016 2015

$ r,330,000
3.623

590,000
3,237

$

r,333.623 593,237

239,493
4,423

242.n8
9.482

243.916 251 ,600

r,089,707

(8 r,700)

34t,637

(84,442)

1 .t7 t ,407

2,t22.682

426,079

2,178,623

$ 3,294,089
(2,t22,682)

(r34,663)
100,r07

s 2,60/,702
(2, I 78,623)

(7 r ,278)
97,469

r,r36,85t 452.270

(377,8s6)
(3,r s0,000)
2.400.000

( r 88,932)
(3s0,000)

( r. r 27.8s6) (538,932)

8,995

t6,05 r

(86,662)

t02,7t3
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Note 20: Subsequent Events

Subsequent events have been evaluated through the date ofthe Independent Auditor's Report on the consolidated
financial statements, rvhich is the date the consolidued financial statements were available to be issued,
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